State of Florida

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OWH:EVAR
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CLERK
DATE: August 10, 2010
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Lawrence D. Harris Jr., Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counse]:;'—?/;)//
RE: Docket No. 100175-TL - Complaint against AT&T d/b/a BellSouth for alleged

violations of various sections of Florida Administrative Code, Florida Statutes, and
AT&T regulations pertaining to billing of charges and collection of charges, fees,
and taxes.

Please place the attached document, received by the Office of General Counsel by Fax on July 2,
2010, in the above referenced docket file.

OO M R i et oot e

Lol 1 R

16615 ane

oo
S

PRI S
e I

(#a)




07/02/2010 15:41 FAX 32126877353 CSA INEC @oo1/001

FAX
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To: Larry Harris
Florida Public Service Commission
Phone: (850) 413-6856 Fax: (850) 413-6857

From: iR

Date: July 2, 2010
Re: AT&T charges excluding services

Pages 1

Here is a list of charges that to my knowledge are listed separately from
service charges on AT&T bills in question,

Access Charges, Surcharges and Other Fees
Federal Subscribet Line Charge {SLC)
Government Fees and Taxes
Telecommunications Relay Services Charge (previously)

Regulatory Assessment Fees - Regulatory Carrier Cost Recovery Fee
(previously)

Federal Universal Service Fund Fee (previously)
Telecommunications Access System Act Surcharge Charge
Federal Excise Tax

~ State Communications Tax
Fl = Local Communications Tax

Emergency 911 Service
Much of August | shall be away; may it present no conflict with a hearing date,
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